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Honorable Wilbur Ross

Secretary ofCommerce
U.S. Department ofCommerce
Attention: Enforcement and Compliance
Central Records Unit, Room 1870
14th Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20230

Re: Sugarfrom Mexico: Comments on Draft Suspension Agreement

Dear Secretary Ross:

On behalfofCSC Sugar LLC ("CSC") we hereby submit our comments in response to the

Department's memorandum to interested parties dated December 4, 2019, seeking comments on

the Draft Amendments to the Agreement Suspending the Antidumping Duty Investigation on

Sugar from Mexico and the Draft Amendments to the Agreement Suspending the Countervailing

Duty Investigation on Sugar from Mexico.
























